RESOLUTION TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, California VVehicle Code Section 22507 authorizes cities to restrict the parking
of vehicles, including but not limited to vehicles that are six feet or more in height, on identified
City streets during certain hours; and

WHEREAS, there is an increased problem with oversized vehicles parking on portions of
Wilcox Avenue, Fountain Avenue, Cole Avenue and De Longpre in the Hollywood community,
in the immediate vicinity ofthe Hollywood Police Station and Fire Department Station 27, which
are often parked overnight and constrict travel lanes, thereby creating undesirable roadway

conditions; and

WHEREAS, California Vehicle Code Section 22507 requires that with the exception of
parking restrictions in alleys, a resolution that restricts the parking of vehicles, including but not
limited to six feet or more in height, during all or certain hours ofthe day, will only apply in areas
in which signs are posted giving notice of restrictions;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council, pursuant to California
Vehicle Code Section 22507, hereby prohibits the parking of vehicles that are in excess of 22 feet
in length or over 84 inches in height, during the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m., on both sides
of:

¢ Wilcox Avenue between Fountain Avenue and De Longpre Avenue

e Fountain Avenue between Wilcox Avenue and Cahuenga Boulevard

e Cole Avenue between Fountain Avenue and Cahuenga Boulevard

e De Longpre Avenue between Cahuenga Boulevard and Wilcox Avenue

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon the adoption of the Resolution, the Department
of Transportation be directed to post signs giving notice of the above restriction for oversized
vehicles, with those specific hours detailed, on the street segments noted above; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Department of Transportation be authorized to
make any technical corrections or clarifications to the above instructions in order to effectuate the

intent of this Resolution.

1
presenteDBY: Q—P' U
DAVID E. RYU t
Councilmember, 4th District

SECONDED BY:

DEC 15 9017

msr

*xdk 3



LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT

TAMN\
CHARLIE BECK " ]5 P.0. Box 30158
Chief of Police : Los Angeles, California 90030
Telephone: (213) 972-2900
A & TDD (877) 275-5273
Ref#: 6.1

ERIC GARCETTI
Mayor

August 1, 2017

Councilmember David E. Ryu

City of Los Angeles, 4th District
200 North Spring Street, Room 425
Los Angeles, California 90012

Dear Councilmember Ryu,

On behalf of Hollywood area, 1 am writing to you regarding public safety issues in my
community” ' ~

On a regular basis, we are experiencing problems related to oversized vehicles (Recreational
Vehicles, campers, etc.) that have begun to regularly park in the neighborhood. Some ofthe
problems related to the vehicles are trash accumulation, human waste, resident complaints
regarding parking conditions, 72 hour violations, and radio calls regarding noise complaints
associated with generators. These issues present public health and safety concerns and directly
affect the quality of life for the residents and business owners in the area.

In addition, Police and Fire Personnel currently experience difficulties during peak traffic hours
with ingress and egress from the police and fire stations. My concern with the oversized vehicles
parking on either side ofthe street is the potential for a situation where vehicular traffic will be
unable to pull to the right to clear a center lane for emergency response. As you are aware,
minutes can mater in certain critical emergency situations.

To help deal with these issues, | request that No Parking restrictions be established for oversized
vehicles excess of 22 feet in length or over 84 inches in height for the following streets in my

area;

e Wilcox Avenue between Fountain Avenue and De Longpre Avenue

« Fountain Avenue between Wilcox Avenue and Cahuenga Boulevard

e Cole Place between Fountain Avenue and Cahuenga Boulevard

e De Longpre Avenue between Cahuenga Boulevard and Wilcox Avenue
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Thank you for taking these public safety concerns seriously and for your help in addressing this
matter. Ifyou should require additional information, please have a member of your staff contact

Senior Lead Officer Joe Eubank, at (213) 972-2900.

Very truly yours,

CHARLIE BECK
Chiefof Police

CORY PALKA, Captain
Commanding Officer
Hollywood Area
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